CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING MARCH 7, 2023

DIOCESE OF HARRISBURG CONFERENCE CENTER

❖ THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Father William Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Chairpersons in Attendance: Bill Benning, Dan Brown, Richard Druffner, Dave Marazzo, Lisa Rowe, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker.
Committee Members in Attendance: Erica Benning, Terri DiBacco Harris Kalemtis, Garrison Price, John Rossi, and Dave Schlegel.

❖ Opening prayer

- An Executive Session was called to discuss the 102nd Women's Rectora. Only the voting members of the Secretariat took part. Ann Marie Segilia recused herself since she was one of the women being considered for the Rectora position.
 - A vote was taken for Ann Marie Segilia to be the next Rectora for the Women's 102nd weekend. The vote was 4 yes and 2 no.
 - ➤ Kevin Cicak was brought before the secretariate to be men's 106th Rector. The vote was 7 yes, no 1. An experienced Assistant Rector would be needed.

❖ DIOCESAN COORDINATOR

> Due to technical difficulties, the February minutes will be reviewed at the next meeting.

❖ ADMINISTRATOR/TREASURER REPORT

- ➤ Opening balance for February 2023 \$11,097.84. The ending balance is \$11,616.68.
 - Dan brown offered a motion to acceptance and was seconded by Bill Benning
 - Weekend costs were discussed.
 - March 15th is the deadline for the chairs of the committees to submit their committee's budget for the next fiscal year.
 - Applications for nominations for Secretariate would be available mid- March.
 - Men's 107th Winter weekend will be at the CRC January 18 21, 2024. No security deposit is needed. Each year the deposit rolls over to the next year's weekend. 90 days is needed for cancellation.

❖ |PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

> Sponsors workshop will be held March 25, 2023, at Holy Name of Jesus Parish.

❖ CURSILLO COMMITTEE

- ➤ Dave announced two new members to his committee, Dave Schlegel and Jim VasKorlis.
- > Updating weekend manuals.
- ➤ Surveys were received and discussed from the Men's 105th weekend.

❖ POST CURSILLO

- ➤ Discussed starting surveys after weekends, maybe use survey from men's weekend.
- Working on ultreyas for down in Ephrata.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

Next school of leaders is scheduled for Tuesday, March 21, 2023. Fr William Weary will do the doctrinal and Bill Tulley will do method rollo. SOL will be held at St Katharine Drexel at the Diocesan Conference Center.

***** COMMUNICATIONS

➤ No new business

❖ OTHER BUSINESS

- ➤ Apostolic Plan
- ➤ National cursillo \$3 campaign
- ➤ Bylaws will be voted on on March 23, 2023 at 6:00 pm on zoom and will only involve voting members of secretariate.
- ➤ Potluck , refreshments at the April 10th Greater Harrisburg Area Ultreyas.
- > Summer Picnic
- ➤ Visiting on Monday, March 13th, St Joan of Arc's building for possible use for our 3-day weekends.
- Afternoon Retreat and Mass of remembrance, April 15th at 1:00 pm at Holy Name of Jesus Parish.
- ➤ Next Secretariat Meeting will be Tuesday, March 7, 2023, .at the Diocese of Harrisburg Conference Center.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary